SMITHFIELD TOWNSHIP ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING — June 17, 2025, AT 7:00PM

A Regular Meeting of the Smithfield Township Environment Advisory Council (the “Council”)
was held on June 17, 2025, at the Smithfield Township Municipal Center at 1155 Red Fox Rd,
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301, and via Zoom.

Present are Councilors Pat Owens, Eric White, Ken LeSure, Commissioner James Munet, and
Conservation and Recreation Director, Dr. Alex Jackson.

Supervisor Robert Lovenheim and Councilor Mitch Bowyer were absent.
Also present was Vicky (zgun.

1. Chair Pat Owens called the meeting to order at 7:02PM.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Minutes:

a. James Munet moved to accept the May 20, 2025 meeting minutes, seconded by Ken
LeSure. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.

4. Reports

a. EAC Chairperson’s Report. Pat Owens discussed the Environmental Advisory
Council’s 2024 annual report and reminded the group to mind Robert's Rules of Order
and that the EAC jneeds to keep to what they said they were going to do to the
Supervisors. Dr. Dr. Alex Jackson mentioned that the River of the Year Festival was
scheduled for Wednesday, June 18th, at Minisink Park, rain or shine. The event was to
celebrate the Delaware River, its outstanding water quality. Ken LeSure mentioned that
the largest border|along the township was actually the Delaware River, and Pat Owens
said that the Township had a lot to protect.

5. Old Business:

a. Discuss: EAC outreach to share concerns & updates with residents. Council
members discussed a draft newsletter, but they should ask for help with things like
removing invasive species, organizing a volunteer day, having members of the public
give an educationgl presentation to the EAC as a subject matter experts, organizing tree
plantings, creek cleanups, or pollinator garden installations.

Eric White said h¢ could do a sustainable building workshop using locally sourced
materials. He proposed an open farm event, inviting people to his farm to show what was
going on there, with the suggested date in August. Eric White also suggested encouraging
and soliciting for people showcase something they were passionate about in the area, like
greenhouse operations or similar enterprises.

Council members|discussed that the EAC was also willing to come educate organizations
on local government and how the EAC/local government protects the environment. The




Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
June 17, 2025
Page 2 of 3

Council members stated how they liked the idea, noting that they had learned a lot with
the intention of helping the Township. Ken LeSure said the EAC should make it clear
they were not asking for money, only for partnership.

b. Discuss: Annual Report. The Council members discussed the annual report and Eric
White motioned to send the annual report to the Supervisors, and James Munet seconded
the motion. Discussion: The council members agreed to tweak the annual report with
photos, and that Alex and Pat would submit it on behalf of the Council. Vote: all in favor,
motion carried.

c. Discuss: Official Map Update Recommendation. Pat Owens asked for a briefing on
why the official map was important. James Munet offered to give a presentation on a
draft concept on behalf of the subcommittee that had developed it, which led to a lengthy
discussion. James Munet presented a concept of where a bike path might go in the
Township, and a discussion followed among Council members. Pat Owens asked about
next steps, which led to continued discussion of the bike and pedestrian path concept.

Eric White clarified that the bike path was just one option and emphasized that the entire
Council would need to spend time working on an update to the official map. The group
agreed that it was a good idea which lead to a discussion where Eric White motioned to
continue discussion of the official map, seconded by Pat Owens.

Discussion: Vicky Ozgun said the bike path was a great idea for bikers, but walking
could be a challenge. Council members stated that if the route were safe, people would
use it for walking as well. The Council agreed it would be an agenda item at future EAC
meetings. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.

6. New Business:
a. None.

7. Council Member Comment: Pat Owens said that once the EAC finalized the proposed
updates to the official map, it would be worth presenting it to the Supervisors and
distinguishing it from the comprehensive plan - possibly in a public meeting. Vicky Ozgun
asked if it would be a public hearing. She also asked about private property along street
fronts, which lead to a discussion where Council members explained that this would
essentially just be a wish list of goals for the coming decades. Vicky Ozgun also commented
on air taxis.

James Munet mentioned the re-alignment of Gap View Drive as a possible concept to include
on the map. Dr. Alex Jackson clarified that this would be an update to the official map last
adopted in 2013, which led to further discussion.

Eric White suggested starting work on the August newsletter and proposed drafting an
outline for newsletters following the July edition. He recommended placing this on the



Smithfield Township Environmental Advisory Council
June 17, 2025
Page 3 of 3

agenda for discussion|at the July 2, 2025 EAC meeting. Pat Owens agreed and suggested
forecasting for future [EAC newsletters.

8. Public Comment:

a. Vicky Ozgun commented on the EAC reaching out to a farm near the airport which had
animals. A discussion followed about the farm stand and who might talk to them to
organize an open house. Eric White said he might know someone and offered to pursue
the contact. '

9. Adjournment: There/being no other business before the Council, Ken LeSure motioned to
adjourn, James Munet seconds. Vote: all in favor; meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Minutes Recorded by Dr.|Alex Jackson

Respectfully submitted,
\\\, .

e

Tubie Heltakka

Township Secretary




